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1440 North Main Street, Hampstead 

Summary: 

The Caltrider-Grogg-Twigg House, located at 1440 North Main Street in Hampstead, was 
called the Grogg-Twigg House in an earlier survey, but no inventory form was produced detailing 
its history. Jeremiah Caltrider and Jacob Caltrider, Jr., presumably brothers, purchased a 22 1/4 
acre tract from Thomas Tipton in February 1861. Two years later they divided the land and 
deeded their share of half of it to each other. The existing house was probably constructed in the 
period 1861-62 by Caltrider. The 1862 Martenet Map of Carroll County indicates that he was· 
living at this location. The small quantity of land suggests that he had an occupation other than 
farming; this father Jacob, Sr., had a 145 acre farm with livestock assessed at $357 and farm 
implements assessed at $168 in 1866. Jacob Jr.'s livestock was valued at $107 and his farm 
implements of $70 about all that his eleven plus acres could support. Unfortunately, the 1866 
assessment does not mention any buildings for mot parcels larger than the average town lot, but it 
suggests that Jacob, Jr., was living on his tract. In 1869 he was assessed for a new barn, likely the 
existing structure. It is not until the 1876 assessment that the existence of a two story frame 
dwelling and a frame stable are confirmed. The younger Jacob also had one cow and three hogs, 
but no tools or stock in trade are listed to suggest his occupation. 
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The Grogg-Twigg House is located at 1440 North Main Street in Hampstead in 
northeastern Carroll County, Maryland. The house is located on the west side of the street and 
faces east toward the street. It is a 2 1/z story three bay by two bay wood structure with a rubble 
stone foundation; German siding with comer boards and a gable roof of standing seam metal with 
a north/south ridge. On the east elevation, the first story has a center entrance with a six panel 
door; the small panels are in the center of the door. There are side lights with three lights over 
one panel and a transom of seven lights. There is a 1 story one bay center porch that is semi­
circular in plan and has two fluted Greek dorrick columns and two fluted Greek dorrick pilasters 
against the house. Set on top of the porch is a balustrade with turned newel posts and balusters. 
There is one 2/2 sash to either side of the center entrance. The second story center bay has French 
doors with a shorter 2/2 sash to each side. There is a wood box cornice and a central gabled wall 
dormer with paired semi-circular arched 1/1 sash in sawtooth shingles. There is an interior brick 
chimney on both the north and south gable ends. 

On the south elevation, the first story has no opening in the west bay and a 2/2 sash in the 
east bay. The second story is identical to the first story. The gable end has two 4-light sash. 
There is a porch at the southwest comer of the house that has square posts and a flat roof. The 
north elevation has a three bay 1 story screened porch with fluted dorrick columns on the first 
story. The west bay, which is west of the porch, has a 2/2 sash. The second story has four 2/2 
sash; two of them in the main block and two in the ell. This ell is a 2 story two bay by two bay 
wing on the west that is flush with the north elevation. It has a gable roof of standing seam metal 
with an east/west ridge and an interior brick chimney on the west gable end. There are two 4-
light sash in the north gable end of the main block. 

There is a summer kitchen attached to the west end of the ell. It is 1 1/2 story one bay by 
one bay wood structure with a gable roof of standing seam metal and interior brick chimney on 
the west gable end and German siding. The north elevation has a 2/2 sash and the south elevation 
has a door. About thirty feet west of the kitchen is a small structure that is probably a 
smokehouse. It has German siding; a hip roof with roll roofing and a vertical board door on the 
south elevation. About twenty feet west of this smokehouse is a large 1 story ground barn. It has 
a gable roof with an east/west ridge and some standing seam metal. Some of the roofing is 
deteriorated. The barn has vertical board siding. The south elevation has a pair of wagon doors 
on rollers in the center. These doors are short. The east elevation has two 4-light sash. The 
north elevation has a door set to the east and a pair of wagon doors on rollers in the center. These 
wagon doors are of full height. 

Contributing resources 4. 
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The Caltrider-Grogg-Twigg House, located at 1440 North Main Street in Hampstead, was 
called the Grogg-Twigg House in an earlier survey, but no inventory form was produced detailing 
its history. Jeremiah Caltrider and Jacob Caltrider, Jr., presumably brothers, purchased a 22 1/4 
acre tract from Thomas Tipton in February 1861. Two years later they divided the land and 
deeded their share of half of it to each other. The existing house was probably constructed in the 
period 1861-62 by Caltrider. The 1862 Martenet Map of Carroll County indicates that he was 
living at this location. The small quantity of land suggests that he had an occupation other than 
farming; this father Jacob, Sr., had a 145 acre farm with livestock assessed at $357 and farm 
implements assessed at $168 in 1866. Jacob Jr.' s livestock was valued at $107 and his farm 
implements of $70 about all that his eleven plus acres could support. Unfortunately, the 1866 
assessment does not mention any buildings for mot parcels larger than the average town lot, but it 
suggests that Jacob, Jr., was living on his tract. In 1869 he was assessed for a new barn, likely the 
existing structure. It is not until the 1876 assessment that the existence of a two story frame 
dwelling and a frame stable are confirmed. The younger Jacob also had one cow and three hogs, 
but no tools or stock in trade are listed to suggest his occupation. 

In 1877 Caltrider deeded his property to a trustee. It is not known what kind of trouble 
he had gotten in, and whether business was slow or the depression of 1873 had hurt him, but in 
June 1878 his house and stable were deeded to Miles C. Grogg for $1070. Grogg was likely the 
son of David Grogg, who lived across the street at 1431 North Main Street, the Ports-Grogg­
Hyson House (Carr-1613). David Grogg was a farmer, but it is unclear what occupation Miles 
Grogg had. He apparently lived here until his death, and his widow, Catherine, did too. After her 
death the house was sold, in 1926, to Dr. Homer Twigg. 

The Jacob Caltrider, Jr. house reflects the influence of several periods of ownership. The 
original house was probably a two-story, three-bay frame or log structure with a gable roof, and is 
likely buried under the existing building, though it may have been destroyed. The relatively low 
price that Grogg paid for the property might suggest this. It would explain Caltrider' s financial 
trouble, too, especially ifthe house and contents were lost and were not insured. Much of what 
exists today on the exterior must be attributed to Miles Grogg, whether it is new construction or 
remodeling. The cross gable with decorative wood shingles, the German siding, and the 2/2 sash 
most likely date to after 1875, and are probably improvements made by the new owner. The front 
doorway with sidelights and transom, the wonderful semi-circular colonial revival front porch, and 
the side porch are probably improvements made by Dr. Twigg shortly after he acquired the house 
in 1926. Together these details reflect the architectural changes that were taking place in 
Hampstead, and throughout Carroll County, in the last quarter of the nineteenth century and the 
first quarter of the twentieth. 

Geographic Organization: 
Piedmont 
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